From: Harvey Sachs

To: Hunt, Marshall

Subject: Re: Furnace negotiations update - Doodle poll
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 8:06:48 AM

Me, too.

harvey

From: Marshall B Hunt
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 at 9:45 AM
To: Steve Nadel

Cc: "rroy@nrdc.org", Ben Longstreth, "bpenney@ase.org", Charlie Harak, David Goldstein,
"dilis@neep.org", "Noll, Elizabeth", harvey sachs, Jeff Harris, Joanna Mauer,

"kkennedy@nrdc.org", Kristen Driskell, "marshall.hunt.pe@gmail.com",
"melhc@consumerfed.org", Mike Murza, "Patrick@Energy Saxton", Suzanne Watson,

"tballo@earthjustice.org", "granda@grasteu.com", Andrew Delaski, Marianne DiMascio

Subject: Re: Furnace negotiations update - Doodle poll
| am not sure what time we are meeting. | am planning on noon EDT and 9:00 am PDT.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2015, at 4:52 PM, Steve Nadel <SNadel@aceee.org> wrote:

Can we do 9am PdT as | have another mtg from 8-9?

Sent from my iPhone
OnJun 28, 2015, at 4:38 PM, Roy, Robin <rroy@nrdc.org> wrote:
{Steve, CharlieH, I'll send you a separate invite for Tuesday at 8AM PT, since you can’t make this
Monday slot.}
HI all,
Late notice, | know, but let me know by Doodle poll if you’re interested and available to discuss the
latest from AGA on a simple 2-size furnace proposal early next week.
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__doodle.com_s895tvfcffkwe5zd&d=AwlF-
g&c=hlLS_V_MyRCwWXDjNCFvC1XhVzdhW2dOtrP9xQj43rEYI&r=NFEIWhf9TgrsB2jylwkleQ&m=Clcndo_z
Brtlf6kwBXDF6nuyUhzc43mSuHzI1y9NnGQ&s=DULAJ3h2vc)SalzIYKZc2kpgQvO_gGW4Ah-LtdfAmr2E&e=

(I set this poll up in Pacific Time, in case that’s not clear).

| spoke with Kathryn/AGA today, and there’s a positive development.
Best,

Robin

<meeting.ics>
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